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Memo 

To: Our Valued Providers  

From: El Paso First Health Plans 

Date:  8/31/2015 

Re: New Texas Standard Prior Authorization (PA) Form  

Effective 9/1/2015 Texas Standard PA Request Form may be submitted for all Health 
Care Services. 

El Paso First Behavioral Health Providers   -  In addition to the Texas Standard PA 
Request Form two additional forms are necessary in order to complete your request for 
Behavioral Health Services (see below attachments).  

The new PA form(s) and instruction sheet is available on our website at 
http://www.epfirst.com/providers/provider-forms/#2  

 

http://www.epfirst.com/providers/provider-forms/#2
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Instruction Sheet 

(All Providers) New Texas Standardized PA Form Page 1 

 

Behavioral Health Services Additional Forms Page 2 and 3  

 

 

If you have questions or concerns regarding the Prior Authorization Form 
please contact the following departments for assistance at 915-532-3778: 

Health Services Department at x1500 or 
Provider Relations at x1507. 


